

TOWN OF HUDSON



Library Board of Trustees

194 Derry Road • Hudson, New Hampshire 03051 • **Tel**: 603-886-6030 • **Fax**: 603-816-4501

Hudson Library Board of Trustees Approved Regular Meeting Minutes May 16, 2018

Present:

Trustee Kara Roy Trustee Barbara Blue Trustee Donna Boucher Trustee Linda Kipnes Linda Pilla, Library Director

Excused:

Trustee Robin Rodgers

Called To Order:

Trustee Kipnes called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and Trustee Roy led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Public Input: None

Reports to the Board:

Motion by Trustee Blue to accept the Public Minutes of April 18, 2018 as amended. Seconded by Trustee Boucher. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Motion by Trustee Roy to accept the Sealed Non-Public Minutes of April 18, 2018 as amended. Seconded by Trustee Blue. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Motion by Trustee Roy to accept the Special Workshop Minutes of April 19, 2018 as amended. Seconded by Trustee Boucher. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Motion by Trustee Blue to accept the Non-Public Meeting Minutes of May 7, 2018 as amended. Seconded by Trustee Boucher. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Correspondence: Thank you note from Charlie Matthews for his retirement party and gifts. Also, a group of families made up of our patrons put together a collection of art supplies for Home Health and Hospice Care to be used by young adults and children to do art projects after suffering from bereavement. This group meets together and staff member, Jennifer Cabellos spearheaded this project in order to give back to the community.

Treasurer's Report:

We are still financially on track. Linda, Terri and I have been talking about some plans to ensure our budgeted funds the taxpayers allowed us are in order in preparation for year end. Also, Mark Cross-Powers from People's United will be making a presentation this evening to ensure we are on track with transferring the Zylonis funds to the Trustees of the Trust Fund. File for audit.

Selectmen's Liaison – None

Director's Report: See attached.

Acceptance of Donations: None

Report from Friends:

The Friends had their election for new officers. They voted to fund a number of programs and projects for the library. They are looking at the possibility of using GSuite for the library. It is a google suite of programs available to non-profits so the Friends could be the owners of it and the library could possibly use it for email and storage, calendar, google documents, videos, etc. Trustee Blue mentioned creating a Memo of Understanding between the Friends and Trustees who sit on both boards. There are no issues now, but she would like to ensure this document is in place for the future. The Friends are always looking for new members. You could be a silent member and pay dues and help support us or you could be an active member and come and help us with our Friends projects.

Strategic Plan: Trustee Blue informed the board there is a scheduled meeting at 7:00 p.m. at the Hills Building. The focus group meeting is scheduled for next week, Wednesday, May 23, 2018 at 3:00 p.m. Once the focus group meeting is concluded, the report of its findings will be drafted. The Mission Statement and Vision Statement have been completed.

Department Heads Staff Meeting: Trustee Kipnes and Trustee Roy will be attending tomorrow's meeting.

Old Business:

Zylonis Presentation on Diversification: Mark Cross-Powers from People's United is recommending we take a conservative approach to investing the Zylonis funds. This will give us a 4-6% annual return. He would like to see us diversify funds from just 1 stock in order to level out our risk. He recommends layering in the funds over a 4-5 month period due to the current uncertainty in the market regarding Geopolitical conflict, the Iran nuclear program, etc. The scheduling fee will be .4% prorated monthly. By law, they are a fiduciary and they can't act in their own self-interest.

We will prepare the necessary paperwork by the end of the week to complete this transaction.

IT/Children's Room Renovation: Gary from Northpoint will be coming to the library. No builder has been selected yet. Trustee Rodgers has volunteered to oversee the project. Director Pilla would like to bring in a design company to oversee the project to ensure we are not missing something that would be so obvious to them. Director Pilla would like to hire Stibler & Associates for the design of the space. She has spoken to several libraries and Stibler & Associates comes very highly recommended. They would be able to oversee the project to ensure nothing falls through the cracks. Trustee Roy would like to see this project done correctly ensuring that the final look will be cohesive and fit with the existing interior of the library and if that requires expending a little more money she is all for it. This will ensure that we will get what we thought we would be getting. Director Pilla would like to see the final plans before any walls are knocked down.

Director Pilla would like to see a solid workspace for 2 staff members with the possibility of a third person to do some work there, but not have a third fully functional workspace. Because it is a small space to begin with, I think it is in the library's best interest to have drawings reviewed first.

Motion by Trustee Roy to hire Stibler & Associates to have plans drawn up for the IT Renovation at a fee not to exceed \$7,000. Seconded by Trustee Blue. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

New Business:

Updating Job Descriptions: Some of the job descriptions are very old. Especially positions that have been filled for quite some time. Director Pilla started off with Library Director and Head of Circulation. There were very few changes made to these job descriptions. There were no wording changes to the Library Director's job description, just cosmetic changes only. The Head of Circulation job description changes included the removal of purchasing office supplies which is now handled by the bookkeeper, as well as cosmetic changes. Director Pilla will furnish these job descriptions to the Board for review before approving. Voting will be deferred until next meeting.

Special Meeting Report on the Hills Building: The meeting held on April 19, 2018 went very well. The School Board, the Selectmen and the Budget Committee were all represented and no one wants to see the Hills Memorial Building closed. They all agree that the building needs to be maintained and remain open. Mr. Coutu generously offered to help with the funding to achieve this. This offer was made for a period of 2 years until a time where the building will be self supporting. The Hills Building is one of the largest meeting areas in Hudson.

Lighting at Hills and Rodgers: 10 years ago or so, Eversource had a program that replaced all the lights in town buildings. There are new technologies for these types of lights and Trustee Kipnes is trying to get details from Eversource to determine if they have programs available for municipal buildings. Trustee Kipnes will continue in her efforts to reach out to Eversource.

Step Program: The Warrant Article that was introduced this year was specifically worded to move the employees of Rodgers Library closer to a step program that would be initiated some time over the next few years. We met last week to crunch some numbers. We were hoping to implement the Step Program this year but will be unable to do so since the gap is just too great. Director Pilla proposes to do a straight across the board increase for full time staff. We do have some numbers here to start with. We could start the Step Program at lower salaries, but unfortunately we would never be able to catch up so we are hoping to get a Step Program to the voters in 3-4 years. Since this is a multi-year program, we would hope to get it to the voters so there would only have to be 1 vote instead of voting on each year individually. It may be a few more years of asking for a specific amount and we will need to start differentiating employees because there is some imbalance between employees. We are proposing to do across the board raises this year and then target specific staff in the future. That is our goal for the next year or two.

Trustee Comments:

Barbara Blue – Very happy to have Linda as our Director. She is doing a wonderful job and I can see great things for our library. I attended the NHLTA conference and I felt last year's was better, particularly the workshop I attended was a lot better last year. I did learn a lot and there were some great workshops there as well.

Linda Kipnes – I too went to the conference and learned some fun things and exciting ideas. There are some thing that I am hoping to try. The summer reading program is coming up soon. There is a children's and adult programs and it sounds like it is going to be a lot of fun. There is something for

all ages and the summer is a good time to read. Sit on your deck, in your yard, the beach, the boat, wherever you are and take a book or kindle. Thank you to the library for providing fun motivation to keep reading.

Donna Boucher – Pleasure to be with all of you and at the PLA Convention I learned a lot. I looked forward to going and I really got more out of it than I thought I would. I thought there were good choices and I hope that the things that I learned I will be able to use during my time on the Board.

Trustee Roy – Conference went well and I learned a lot. I would also like to say at least 2-3 times I have gone to the library and have not been able to find a parking spot which I think is a wonderful thing because that means the library is very busy and I think that is a wonderful thing. It's a testament to our staff and patrons and that our resources are being used well.

Director Pilla – The New Hampshire Municipal Association speaker was absolutely super. I wish her workshop was divided into two sections and I would have gone to both of them and was blown away.. Having a day to go and study library things with the Trustees was terrific. Thank you.

Non-Public Session:

Trustee Roy moved to enter into Non-Public Session under RSA91-A:3 II. (a)(d). Seconded by Trustee Boucher. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Chair called for a roll call vote

Trustee Roy – Yes Trustee Boucher – Yes Trustee Blue - Yes Trustee Kipnes – Yes

Enter Non-Public Session at 7:37 p.m.

Motion by Trustee Roy to give full time employees a 4% increase consistent with the Warrant Article effective July 1, 2018 and additionally to include the bookkeeping position and 1 part time library assistant. Seconded by Trustee Blue. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Motion by Trustee Roy to give part-time employees a 2% increase excluding the bookkeeping position and 1 library assistant position. Seconded by Trustee Blue. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Motion by Trustee Roy to award longevity awards with excess salary funds. Seconded by Trustee Blue. All in favor. Motion passed 4-0.

Exit Non-Public Session at 8:50 p.m.

Our next regularly scheduled meeting is June 20, 2018 at 6:00 p.m.

Adjourn:

Meeting adjourned at 8:50 p. m.

Respectfully submitted,

Terri Cicia, Administrative Assistant

Rodgers Memorial Library Director's Report Activity for April 2018 May 16, 2018

<u>Personnel:</u> Linda Pilla was offered the position of Library Director effective May 1, 2018. She has posted the position of Circulation Librarian on the NHLA, NELA, ALA, and Simmons joblines. Kristen Paradise is serving as the Interim Circulation Librarian.

We are able to receive credit card payments at RML.

"Library of Things" coming soon

"Seed Library" available right now!

Highlights of Special Adult and YA Programs in April & May

Poetry Contest: April is National Poetry Month. People submit one poem, in any format for the contest. Deadline was April 30. We received 80 poems. There was a huge crowd in the Community Room for the poetry reading. The Friends of the Library provided funding for prizes.

Cookbook Club - 18 people cooked

May 9 - Teeny Pies. Sugar overload!

Genealogy Club - 41 attended

May 11 Irish Genealogy

Music Programs

The Harmonica Workshop was a huge success. 43 people attended. People purchased their own harmonica for \$3. By the end of the program they were able to play 3 simple turns through. Great Bay Sailor – 44 attended. Great Bay Sailor - eclectic folk band based in Portsmouth, NH. Maritime, Irish/Scottish, British and Oldtimey music.

Children's Room Special Programs:

Lil' Iguanas – May 12, 2018 Betsey and Linda attended. We gave away around 300 books from the huge collection of used books in the basement.

Information Technology

Vicky is recommending that we look at the cost of a bulk mailing service to allow us to reach Hudson patrons with our program calendar and special events.

Building & Facilities

North Point staff-member Gary will be in the library this Friday morning to re-evaluate the project in the Reference alcove.

Adult Services April 2018 Amy Friedman

DCU Free Concert Series:

Thanks to a generous grant from Digital Credit Union, the library will be hosting a free concert series on the second Saturday of each month at 2PM throughout 2018. On April 14, Ken Lelen performed his "Big Band Idols" concert and brought a selection of vintage guitars. The audience, mainly seniors, enjoyed hearing the old time classics. 56 people attended.

Moneysmart Week Program: Financial Strategies for Women

April 21-28: Money Smart Week. As part of this national program, on April 24 the library hosted a program on financial strategies for women. Kendra Kearney, a Financial Advisor from Rise Private Wealth Management, presented the program. 8 people attended.

Cooking and Gardening with Herbs

April 25 Creative Feast chef Liz Babour gave a slide presentation tour through her cottage gardens and educated the group about growing, storing and using home grown herbs. She also gave a cooking demonstration and sampling of recipes featuring fresh herbs. 43 people attended.

Free Tax Help at the Library, Tuesdays & Saturdays, February 3 April 14: Volunteers from the AARP are at the library Tuesdays and Saturdays to help senior citizens and low to moderate income taxpayers of all ages with their federal tax returns. 108 people had their taxes prepared here during the first two weeks of April. Our appointments are booked out weeks in advance.

National Library Week Raffle: We ran a "National Library Week" raffle from April 8-14. 134 people entered a raffle to earn a gift certificate to a local restaurant.

Regularly Scheduled Adult Programs

Community Room Art Exhibit: Students at Memorial Middle School exhibited their work in the community room and in the lobby case. They held an open house on April 17 so families could come and view the work. 25 people attended.

Book Discussion Groups:

Afternoon: *Amy leads the* afternoon book discussion group. This month they read "Citizens of London" and loved learning about some of the prominent Americans in London at the start of WWII, especially Gil Winant, former NH Governor, Ambassador to Britain. 8 people attended.

Evening: *Gina leads t*he evening book discussion group. They read "History of Wolves" by Emily Fridlund. 3 people attended this month.

Cinema Celebration: Second Mondays at 2 & 6:30. This month's film was *Darkest Hour*. 23 people attended the show. The Friends of the Library sponsor these movies by paying the annual license. Cookbook & Recipe Club: Gina facilitates the *Cook Book* club. This month they chose recipes from "The Paleo Kitchen. *9* people attended on April 11.

Drop in Stitchers: This weekly program on Friday mornings from 9:30-11:30 continues to be popular. People come to the library community room with their needlework projects to share company and ideas. 82 people attended this month.

Free Family Film: 4th Saturday of the month. This month was Ferdinand. 2 people attended.

Genealogy Club: The Genealogy club meets on the second Friday of each month at 1:30. Reference assistant Roger Schwitalla facilitates the genealogy programs. This month they had a speaker from the Massachusetts Society of Genealogists speak on using Google Search to find vital statistics as well as the social and historical context of our ancestors' lives. *30* people attended.

Geopolitics in Today's World

The purpose of this program is to bring awareness of how geography and economics have an influence on politics and on the relations between nations. Thursdays from 11:00-1:00. Presenter John Penasack has been facilitating the popular "Geopolitics and Conflicts" program for the Rivier Institute for Senior Education and is now be bringing this related program to the library. 36 people attended this month.

Teen Report: Regular Programs - James Taber

Note: No events during spring break, 4/23 to 4/27.

Teen Takeover @ Your Library (TT@YL): Teens who regularly attend continue to find the environment relaxing, and enjoy playing board games and watching YouTube together. At Linda's advice, James has begun ordering pizza for the event, to give the teens something more filling than potato chips and soda.

April 4:	5
April 11:	4
April 18:	4
Total:	13

Button Mashers

April 5:	6
April 12:	2
April 19:	2
Total:	10

Tabletoppers has a strong core group around James's D&D game, and they attend regularly. The teens have enjoyed the experience so far and expressed a desire to continue the game over the summer. James told them it was unlikely that he could, but they would be welcome to play in the library if one of them decided to run the game.

April 2:	5
April 16:	3
April 30:	4
Total:	12

Teen Report: Program Planning

The focus this month was on getting summer reading events planned and scheduled, with the goal of 20 events for over the course of summer reading. Virtually all programming will take place on Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday each week, often with one program each day.

Specific offerings include Arduino paper robots, a series of informational meetings for college-bound teens called "Know Before You Go," a musical obstacle course and a bucket drumming workshop from Nashua Community Music School, a Super Smash Bros. tournament, and a series of maker/tech programs that includes 3D printing workshops and candy bridges.

On the reading side, teens will log their hours spent reading on READsquared in order to earn prizes. There will be two categories of prizes: weekly raffles, which the teens can earn tickets for by reading, and grand prize packs, which the teens can compete for by reading and attending events.

The teen summer reading program will kick off on June 15 after the Beatles concert, with laser tag. Sign-ups for READsquared begin the following Monday, and the program starts in earnest on June 25. There will be no programming during the week of July 4, but there will still be a raffle for teens working on their reading.

Teen Report: Community Outreach

For roughly the first half of the month, Mr. Cole's college composition class continued to visit the library on Thursday afternoon. They conducted their research and started working on their papers. Eventually, though, Mr. Cole felt like they had hit a point of diminishing returns. He was very thankful for our assistance on the project.

The library had two unique and valuable school outreach opportunities this month. The first was a multicultural fair at Alvirne. James and Betsey attended, offering pop-up library services to attendees: the ability to register for or renew a library card, check out some titles, and learn more about teen programs and services at RML. As part of the fair, James told a Chinese ghost story, which helped raise awareness of the library among the student body.

The second opportunity was Alvirne's safety drill, which Linda, Terri, and James attended. They observed several classrooms as they responded to a series of hypothetical scenarios described over the intercom. This was followed by an "active drill," in which James was selected to be a "bad guy" and simulate an active shooter by blowing on a whistle. While this did not represent library services, it did give Linda, Terri, and James the opportunity to be aware of the school's safety and preparedness, and it gave James insight into a vital part of current issues that are affecting teens.

James also completed his fingerprinting process for the Hudson School District, which will enable him to conduct programs at the middle school and high school.

Teen Report: Social Media

The blog continues to update regularly. James acknowledges the lack of response from other social media platforms and is working on a plan to better utilize their outreach potential, including daily content for Twitter and regular Facebook announcements for programs.

Teen Report: Displays

The Women's History Month display remained up an additional week in the teen section, in order to give it as much time as the March For Our Lives display last month. It was replaced by a superhero-themed display in anticipation of *Avengers: Infinity War's* debut at the start of May.

Reference Report: Reference Statistics

Community Room			
	_	Attendance:	754
Study Roo	oms		
Usage:	79	Attendance:	170
Adult Pro	gram	ıs	
Number:	36	Attendance:	773
Teen Programs			
Number:	12	Attendance:	77

Computer Use	
Cassie/Internet:	601
Guest Passes:	238

Reference Report: Room Bookings	
Unable to Book: 2	
Booked, but Not First Choice:	1
Bumped from Room:	8

Reference Report: Miscellaneous

Genealogy requests: 3
Tests proctored: 1

Circulation Department- Kristen Paradise

Circulation:

The adult circulation for April was down by 4% from March and down 9% from April 2017.

Total foot traffic for April was 3,049 visitors down almost 7% from March and 6% from March 2017.

We issued 80 new patron cards.

We currently have 3 patrons utilizing our Books by Mail Program.

A total of 55 outgoing fax transactions were sent according to the log of transmissions from the Ricoh printer.

Downloadable eBooks, eAudiobooks, Freegal

Patrons checked out 657 eBooks and 569 eAudiobooks.

Freegal had 131 downloads from 21 patrons. Freegal also streamed 335 mp3/video format from 15 patrons.

Notary Service(s): 22

Hours: The library was open 280 hours and closed 4 hours on Easter Sunday.

News: 3-D Printer: printing cupcakes for the Cupcake Extravaganza participants and patron projects.

March ILLStatistics:

Interlibrary Loans	Total
Hudson Patron Requests Submitted	187
Hudson Patron Requests Filled	192
Other Libraries Requests Submitted	147
Other Libraries Requests Filled	147

Children's Room - Betsey Martel

Programs:

This month we started two new programs, Potions 101 for ages 8-11, and Mythology Book Club for ages 9-12. Potions 101 has been a huge hit. It is loosely based on Harry Potter, and looks at the science behind "potions". Mythology Book Club started small, which we expected. We hope with time and word of mouth that it will increase.

Our regular programs Story Time, Books & Babies, Toddler Time, Movers & Shakers, Crafty Kids, Sensory Playtime and Family STEM night continue to be very popular as well.

Different program themes and activities this month included homemade paper, elephants, animals and their habitats, fire snake experiments, hexbugs, magnet exploration, light circuits and fraction quilts. Saturdays this month are LEGO Brick Saturdays- attendance is sporadic, generally only a couple kids at a time.

Outreach:

This month Tanya hosted a class at the library to make catapults, she also visit Hills Garrison to do a poetry program. The kids collaborated on a spring poem. We have the poems hanging in the children's room.

Projects:

We are very happy to have Molly and Melissa start working! One of our major projects includes a minor redesign of the location of our collections. We are creating age "zones" within the children's room- and plan to relocate books closer to the areas we hope different aged kids will gravitate towards. The only thing this project needs is time, and many hands on deck helping. The children's room staff is all willing to help with this move.

We are working on summer reading, we have performers booked, and the schedule is almost complete. *Meetings:*

None this month.

Volunteens:

Our fantastic volunteens are Kaviya, Elizabeth, Christopher and Joshua. They are always here and willing to do whatever needs to be done.

Activity	Programs	Attendance
Library Programs	53	510
School Outreach	3	181
Total	56	691

Information Technology Report - Victoria Sandin

Routine Maintenance

In March, IT staff responded to 49 staff and patron requests for immediate assistance.

35 additions and changes were made to the website.

Vicky and Marguerite checked all patron computers for sound – patrons were still having issues getting sound through earbuds/headphones. Vicky reconfigured sound settings on all patron computers. Marguerite replaced Kristen's receipt printer.

Our fax machine was not printing faxes, so Brian replaced it with an old one he wasn't using. At the IT meeting on March 8 it was decided to let that machine receive faxes, and then discontinue offering receiving faxes once it died.

Non-routine Maintenance

Security System – New HD cameras were installed April 8 in the library foyer, in the DVD stacks (over the copier), and in the Children's Room.

Paypal Account – The Paypal account was set up in the iPad to process credit card payments, and for the moment only Acting Circulation Director Kristen Paradise is using it to pay for fees and fines, out-of-town registrations and 3D Printing requests.

Patron Computers – Brian knows some patron computers will not retain configuration for sound – apparently sound options work for the current user, but disappear once that user has logged out. Evergreen 3.0 – Stephen at Equinox offered us a test model of the web-based version of Evergreen, which is very similar to our current staff-client based version, but with a cleaner interface and improved navigation. We had hoped to implement this by the end of April, but because of the challenges in the acquisitions module, we will wait until August.

People Counter – Vicky researched other companies that provide people counting hardware and software, and settled on TrafficSys. Their overhead thermal sensor will distinguish individual persons from groups, which our current system does not. The system does require a network connection, so Vicky has requested quotes from TS Events (who repaired the sound system in the Community Room) and Johnson's Electric (who installed the floor outlets in the Community Room) on fishing a network cable from the media closet to our entry foyer.

Increased Broadband – With an online ILS and possible cloud email services, Brian recommended we increase our broadband speed. Comcast offered a very good deal, so beginning Tuesday, May 8, our Internet speed increased from 30/15 to 150/20 for a lower price than we were paying for our lower speed.

Patron Services

Mobile Hotspots –TechSoup approved Rodgers Library's application to purchase 5 mobile hotspots from Mobile Beacon, a nonprofit dedicated to providing affordable, mobile Internet speed to schools and libraries. We should be receiving the hotspots no later than mid-June.

Laptops – We purchased four new laptops for patron use, and will be phasing out our older patron laptops.

Hoopla – Vicky surveyed Beta testers and they rated hoopla favorably along these metrics:

45% were very satisfied with hoopla content

45% found hoopla very easy to use

54% of respondents liked the e-audio book selection hoopla offered

63% downloaded e-audio books

72% would recommend hoopla to other Library patrons

Testers also added their own thoughts, including:

"I only used it for e-book. Very uninteresting selection I thought. A American used to the current system which may color my thoughts but I would prefer staying with what we have. Thank you"

"I really enjoyed this service and the selection was great."

"It was a benefit that there was no waiting to borrow a title."

"What I did not like is you had to be online to read, not downloadable. I could not access the content from my SmartTV, so I could not watch any movies."

"There wasn't enough current material on their site."

"Hoopla has an unstable connection between my iPhone and car bluetooth, which isn't present with Overdrive or Audible. I wish audio books were displayed with a chapter list or table of contents. I was never able to figure out how to use Hoopla for e-books. I like the selection of available newer release books."

"I liked the fact that everything was available immediately but I felt like the selection was pretty limited. I enjoyed the audio books but I would not use Hoopla for e-books because I would need to read on my tablet which I never do because the shiny screen gives me a headache. I normally read on my kindle paperwhite. If the e-books could be read on my kindle I would consider Hoopla as an addition to Overdrive but it would not be a good replacement due to the limited selection. I appreciate being able to be a part of this trial - thank you!" [NOTE: There is a Hoopla for Kindle app, so reading Hoopla content on a Kindle with an Internet connection (Kindle Fire, for example) should not present any challenges.] Mostly positive feedback — although no one was overwhelmingly enthusiastic about hoopla. Users did like the selection and the site — it seems that investment in hoopla would be an added benefit for our patrons, with the understanding that there is currently no streaming service aimed for libraries that offers every new release e-book or e-audio book with no wait time.

Continuing Education

MIT App Inventor workshop – At Baker Free Library in Bow, Vicky learned how to design and launch my own personal app – she'll probably lead a teen program sometime next year.

Arduino workshop – Vicky learned how to use circuitry and programming to design a paper piano, a push button piano and a push-button piano with recording/playback. Vicky will be leading this program during Teen SRP, taught over a series of 3 classes.

Meetings and Staff Development

None this month

Upcoming Events

Memorial Day – May 28. Library is closed

June 1, 2018 - Staff Meeting 8am

June 6, 2018 – Summer Wellness Kickoff BBQ. Town employees, including library employees, have been invited.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Pilla, Director